

# Oxfordshire Bridge Association

## Management Committee Meeting

Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> March 2016 at 7.30 pm

Horspath Village Hall, Oxford Road, Horspath OX33 1RT

*Light refreshments will be available*

### A G E N D A

1. Apologies for absence
2. Minutes of the Management meeting on 16th November (attached)
3. Matters Arising
4. Regional Improvers Event – promoter & publicity
5. Best Practice
6. Matters arising from Chairman's Report:
  - 6.1 NOBC/Kings Sutton
  - 6.2 Role vacancies (*Publicity Officer, Secretary, Promotions & Youth Team Leader, Northern Clubs Group Co-ordinator, Education Officer*)
  - 6.3 Education
7. Expanding the game in Oxfordshire – paper by John Fleming attached
8. Preparation for Oxfordshire County Congress
9. Nomination(s) for Dimmie Fleming and Distinguished Service Award
10. Preparation for AGM (Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> June OBC)
11. Dates & timing of Management Committee meetings, including date & venue of next meeting
12. Any other business

***Please note that team and officer reports to the meeting published with this agenda will be taken as read. Matters arising therefrom and additional verbal reports will be taken under “Any Other Business”***

**Reports attached:**

Chairman  
Membership Secretary  
County Competitions Committee  
Duplicate Bridge Promotion & Youth Team  
Congress Committee + Budget  
Website Co-ordinator  
Chief Tournament Director  
Holly Kilpatrick

**Paper Attached**

John Fleming

**Report to follow:**

Best Practice – Kathy Talbot

